

# **Minutes of St. Clare's PPC Meeting Monday 23<sup>rd</sup> February 2015 7.30pm**

**Present:** Jonathan Day (Chair), Stephen Connolly, Anne Gardiner, Jean Hampson, Sue Lawrenson, Angela Waddingham; Anne Gardiner & Fr Loughran.

**Apologies:** Fr. Darren, Janet Metcalf, Brigit Chesworth, Emma Gardiner & Dominic Keane.

## **1. The Opening Prayer**

## **2. Review of the previous minutes.**

## **3. Matters arising:**

- a. Internet Mass Broadcast: JD brought the meeting up-to-speed on this matter. A long discussion ensued and it was decided that after wider consultation via the Parish Magazine, equipment would be bought, an internet host would be identified and the project would run for a trial period

4. **Parish Priest's items:** Fr. L distributed a list of his activities since the last meeting and talked to the paper highlighting certain matters: Porch extension, the staffing at St. Clare's School, Sr. Anne's Jubilee Celebration, a volunteer for Health & Safety and Churches Together in Fulwood and Broughton. He also mentioned the success of recent social events: Prize Bingo & Indian Meal.

5. **New Evangelisation Initiatives:** JD brought to the attention of the Group an email from Sr. M Julian regarding the above. It was noted we are too late to seek the funding option. Fr. L said the Sr. M Julian would be leading the Lent Days of Recollection for the Readers and Eucharistic Ministers and would probably broach the subject. A second email had been received but not regarding Evangelisation (!) rather, seeking a Parish Rep for the Faith & Justice Commission. It was decided to raise the item in the Parish Bulletin.

6. **Youth Activities:** Neither Fr. D. nor Emma were present so no authoritative report could be given. However, it was noted that the Parish Youth Activities had slipped off the Parish Website.

7. **AOB:** JH raised the possibility of changing the weekday Mass time on Monday and Wednesday from 9am to 9.15am because of the chaos in the church car park caused by parents dropping off their children for school. A discussion ensued regarding the difficulties in the car park. No firm conclusion was reached.

## **8. Future meeting dates:**

- a. Mon. 20<sup>th</sup> April at 7.30pm unless notified otherwise.
- b. Mon. 1<sup>st</sup> June
- c. Mon. 13<sup>th</sup> Jul